



RÔMULO AUGUSTO ALVES

E-mail: me@romuloalves.dev

Phone: +55 51 985051479

GitHub: github.com/romuloalves

Git on Sourcehut: git.sr.ht/~romuloalves

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/romuloalves

About me

I'm 26 years old, Brazilian, who loves software development. I started learning about software development in my adolescence and I can't imagine doing anything else in my professional life. What I love the most about software is that I can instantly see the result of the code I write. I started my career by learning about Microsoft technologies, but now I'm working with NodeJS, Golang, ReactJS, NextJS and others.

Skills

- JavaScript
- NodeJS
- Golang
- ReactJS
- NextJS
- VueJS
- jQuery
- HTML
- CSS
- CSS-in-JS
- SASS/SCSS
- Stylus
- Git
- SVN
- ASP.NET
- C#
- Java
- Oracle
- SQL Server
- MySQL
- SQLite
- MongoDB
- ElasticSearch
- AWS
- IIS
- Apache
- IMAP

Free-time experiments

- Microservices
- React Native

Experience

Pling

Software Engineer | from 09/2017 until now

Working as a Software Engineer on the company's own products. We use NodeJS, Golang, ReactJS, VueJS, NextJS, MongoDB and ElasticSearch. The applications are hosted on Amazon AWS and the code versioning system is Git on GitHub.

Golang is used only on the back-end of an email web client we are working on, to communicate with IMAP, SMTP and to store a cache of messages using SQLite.

Relevant skills: NodeJS, Golang, ReactJS, NextJS, VueJS, MongoDB, ElasticSearch, SQLite, AWS, IMAP, Git.

CWI Software

Software Developer | from 12/2012 to 08/2017

From 09/2016 until 08/2017, I worked to Arezzo & Co mainly as a front-end developer with NodeJS, JavaScript ES5 and ES2015, BackboneJS, Grunt, Gulp, SASS/SCSS, Stylus, CSS, HTML and Git. I did some tasks with Java that was used by the back-end team because of SAP Hybris.

From 12/2012 until 08/2016, I worked to the companies UnimedPOA, Maristas and Sodexo mainly as a back-end developer with ASP.NET C# (Webforms and MVC), Oracle and SQL Server databases, Angular 1.5 and lower, Knockout, jQuery, CSS, HTML, SVN and TFS.

Relevant skills: ASP.NET, C#, Java, NodeJS, Oracle, SQL Server, TFS, SVN.

Brivia

Software Developer | from 09/2011 to 11/2012

I developed applications with ASP.NET C# (Webforms), PHP, VB6, MySQL, SQL Server and Oracle. The code versioning system was Microsoft Visual Source Safe.

I worked on internal systems to large companies like Gerdau, AESSUL and others.

Relevant skills: ASP.NET, C#, SQL Server, Oracle, MySQL.

Intern | from 02/2011 to 08/2011

My first job. I was responsible for configuring new servers with Apache and IIS, configuring MySQL, SQL Server and Oracle databases, and deploying applications to these servers. These applications were developed in languages like PHP, VB6 and ASP.NET Webforms with C# and deployed by FTP or Windows Explorer. The versioning system was the Microsoft Visual Source Safe.

I also had the opportunity to do some development at this point.

Relevant skills: ASP.NET, C#, PHP, Oracle, SQL Server, MySQL, Apache, IIS, FTP.

Language skills

I'm Brazilian so I'm fluent in Brazilian Portuguese.

My english level is advanced.

Education

Bachelor's degree in Computer Science | 08/2019

I graduated in Computer Science at [Feevale University](#) in Brazil in August 2019. I started in February 2011.